MEMORANDUM FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT AND
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION NOT SUBJECT
TO FOIL

TO: SUPERVISOR ANGIE M. CARPENTER
COUNCILWOMAN TRISH BERGIN WEICHBRODT
COUNCILMAN JOHN C. COCHRANE, JR.
COUNCILWOMAN MARYKATE MULLEN
COUNCILMAN JAMES P. O’CONNOR

FROM: JOHN R. DICIOCCIO, TOWN ATTORNEY
DATE: DECEMBER 29, 2017
RE: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Please be advised that there will be a special meeting of the Town Board on
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2018, at 10:30 am in the Town Board Room.

cc: OLGA H. MURRAY, TOWN CLERK
CAROLINE SMITH, PUBLIC INFORMATION




PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of Islip will hold a Special
Meeting on Wednesday January 3, 2018, at 10:30 a.m. in the Town Board Room, Islip Town Hall,
655 Main Street, Islip, NY 11751. Any disabled person who needs a sign language interpreter,
auxiliary aids or special accommodations to attend this meeting please call Constituent Services
at (631) 224-5380.

OLGA H. MURRAY
TOWN CLERK




